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Eﬁ BROAD Tetsushi Nakao <thakao@broadinstitute.org>

S INSTITUTE

Fw: [Topmed_hematology hemostasis_wg] November TOPMed Hematology &
Hematology call Thurs 11/19

RASIKA Mathias <rmathias@jhmi.edu> Tue, Jan 26, 2021 at 9:26 AM
To: Tetsushi Nakao <tnakao@broadinstitute.org>
Cc: "pradeep@broadinstitute.org" <pradeep@broadinstitute.org>, Lisa Yanek <Iryanek@jhmi.edu>

Tet - you have the green light from geneSTAR to submit. However, there are a few pending minor
issues - please see message from Lisa, below. And my affiliation needs to be updated as well.

Thanks and great work!
Rasika

Rasika Mathias, ScD.

Professor of Medicine,

Johns Hopkins University.

Director of Genomics, GeneSTAR Research program, General Internal Medicine.
Director, Data Analysis Unit, Allergy and Clinical Immunology.

Miller-Coulson Family Human Aging Project Scholar - Center for Innovative Medicine.
E: rmathias@jhmi.edu / P: 410-550-2487 / T: @RasikaMathias

From: Lisa Yanek <lryanek@jhmi.edu>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:45 AM

To: RASIKA Mathias <rmathias@jhmi.edu>

Subject: Re: [Topmed_hematology_hemostasis_wg] November TOPMed Hematology & Hematology call
Thurs 11/19

The paper looks great. A few edits needed for GeneSTAR on Supp Table 4 - acknowledgements,
sequencing centers, and sequencing funding (changed on the google drive, also attached). Also, |
think your affiliation should be changed to 24 (DOM) to match Lew's and mine, rather than 6
(Biostats) as it currently is, for Margaret.

Lisa

From: RASIKA Mathias <rmathias@jhmi.edu>

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 8:19 PM

To: Lisa Yanek <Iryanek@jhmi.edu>

Subject: Fwd: [Topmed_hematology_hemostasis_wg] November TOPMed Hematology & Hematology call
Thurs 11/19

Do we have approval for this paper to be submitted?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tetsushi Nakao <tnakao@broadinstitute.org>

Date: January 22, 2021 at 6:38:02 PM EST

To: RASIKA Mathias <rmathias@jhmi.edu>

Cc: "Natarajan, Pradeep,M.D." <pnatarajan@mgh.harvard.edu>

Subject: Re: [Topmed_hematology hemostasis_wg] November TOPMed Hematology & Hematology
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